Susan Haley

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 12 March 2025 11:04

To: Planning.Responses

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Final set of updated Information Sub Plan Request

Correction, Can you reconsult ECO please.

Apparently the updated Landscape Management Strategy Framework now includes the Ecological
Enhancements information.

From: Simon Davis

Sent: 12 March 2025 11:01

To: Planning.Responses <Planning.Responses@arun.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: P/114/24/RES - Final set of updated Information Sub Plan Request

Hi,

When | sent the request on 06/03, | was not aware that they were still to send me further docs. This should
now be it (aside from the missing “D3322 FAB XX 00 RR | 1000 CDM Designer’s Risk Register Rev”’ which
| have just requested).

We have already accepted a SL.01 Rev F plan as a substitute but this is the colour version so can you add
this as a sub plan and supersede the existing colour version indexed as Site Layout Plan SL.01 Rev A

3000 PLO6 is a sub document (but substitutes the one we already added as a sub document on 11/03)
No need for any new consultations

Thanks

Simon

Simon Davis MRTPI

Principal Planning Officer, Directorate of Growth
T: 01903 737874

E: simon dav@anmaoy

Arun Dlstrlct Counc:|l CIVIC Centre Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF

WiW. arun. gov.uk
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Sent: 11 March 2025 09:3
To: Simon Davis <Simon Davis®any vaik>

Subject: RE: P/114/24/RES - Final set of updated Information

CAUTIUN: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Morning Simon,

Apologies for not getting the attached documents through to you on Friday last week as we had
originally intended. As you can see the attachments are the Coloured Site Layout Plan and the
updated Landscape Management Strategy Framework which includes the Ecological Enhancements
information.

I can confirm that all of the material with Bargate’s responses to the consultee comments is now with
you.

Looking forward, we would be grateful for an update on your thoughts on the updated architecture
pack that was submitted earlier. Your comments on the relationship with the static caravan site are
of particular interest. Finally, has the Landscape Officer been able to review the updated landscape
plans/play area details that were submitted?

Kind regards,

Helen

ARUN DISTRICT COUNCIL P/114/24/RES



